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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta,

The Members of

Badpi Cotsyn Private Lid.
Bhupal

Report on the Audit of the Stanifalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financiil slawements of Badri Cotsyn Private Ltd. which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 371 2023, the Staement of Proficand Loss snd Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then endud, and asimmary ulthe significant accounting policies and other
explinaroey infarmation (hereinaler referred 1o as “Tinancial Statements™).

I o opinion and 1o the best of pur information and aceording (o the explanations given 1o, s, the
Afbreeaid Tinaneial statcients pive themtormas on seguired by the Companies Ack 20 LS 10 the mranier
St recuireil ared g ive a Trie B Far s sontormity satl aceounting prineiples generally aecepted
i Indic, 6 the state of affaies of the Compuny as:ar March 317, 2623, and Profit. and its cash flovsg
[ thie wesr erdied o thatl date,

Easis for Opinion

We conducted our audit n accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143107 of the Companies Act, 2013 Qur responsibilities under those Standards are [urther describid
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit af the Financial Stalements section of our report, We
are independent of the Company in.accardimes with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevanl 1o our auditof
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fultilled our other ethical responsihilities in accordance with thise requirements and the
Code of Cthies, W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i sufficient ind apprepriai L
provide i Busis for pur opinion. '

Respansibilities of Mansgement For Stundalome financial statements

Fie Campany's Board of 1irectors i responsible o the matiers swated i section [34(5) of the
Companies Agt. 2003 (“the Act™) with respect o the preparation of these standalone rinancial
statesrents that uive a trueand Fair view of the financial position, findncial performaneeand cush Nows
of the Company in accordance with ascounting principles generally aceepted in India, including the.
Accounting Standacds (AS) prescribed under section 1337 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules. 2014, as amended.

This responsibility alse includes muintenance of adequate accounling records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other imepulurities: selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance ol accounting policles: muking jucdgments and estinjales thrat are reasonable und prudent.
and design. implementation and malitenance ot adequute: internal financial contrals thal wete
aperating elfectively for cnsuring the aceuracy and completeness of the geeounting records, relevant
o the preparation and presentation ol the standalane financial statement thal-ef L v THir view
wivd e free frore ralerinl rigstarement, whether due o fragd arerrer

Branches : INDORE, JABALPUR, RAIPUR, DELHI, MUMBAI, KOLKATA, NAGPUR, MALEGAON, BENGALURU



In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for asscssing the Company’s ability
to continue as o going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going cotcern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic altlernative but to do o,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the company’s financinl reporting
ProCess.

Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of financial statement

Our abjectives are to obtuin reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements us & whole
are free from material misstatement, whither due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that
pveueles our uplmnn Reasonuhle assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not & guarantee tharan
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detéct a material misstatement when it exisis:
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually ‘or in the
agaregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the: basis of these standalone financial statements.

As parl of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism thronghou! the audit. We also:

* [dentify und assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to
frund or error, desngn and perform -audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and obtain. audit
evidence that is sufficien and approprinie to provide a basis for our gqualified oplison. The risk of
not deteeting a material misstatement resalting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
‘us fraud iy involve collusion, fargery, lntentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

» Oibtain an understanding of the relevant internal financial controls relevant to audit in order to design
adequate audit procedures that ar¢ appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(1) of the ‘Act,
we are wlso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial ¢ontrols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

= Pvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reqsonableness of accounting
estimates and reluted disclosures made by managemeni.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtuined, whether & material uncertninly cxists related b events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company s ability to continue s a going concerm.
If we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention Ih our auditor’s
report ta the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures ure inadequate, to
madify our qualified opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the:
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the campany to cease
LB continue @s & going coneern.

= Cvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staternenis, including the
disclosutes, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that. individually
ar In aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user ol




the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of aur work; and (i) to evaluate
the effiect of any Identified misstarements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
seope and timing of the andit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
imternal control that we idensify during our audit;

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevint
ethical requirements regarding independence; and 10 communicate with them all relationships and
other matters thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

|, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”). issued by the Cenwal
Gavernment of Indis in terms of sub-seetion (11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A" statement on the matiers specified in paragraph 3 and 4 ol the Order. to
the extent applicable.

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained ul| the information and explanations which (o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those buoks.

¢)'The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. and the Cash Flow Statement and the
statement of chianges in cquity dealt with by this Report wre in agreement with the bocks of
acoount,

d)In our opinian, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Aceounting Standards specified
under Section |33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014, except
gratuity vilualion by Actusl valuation instead of Actuarial yaluation as per Accounting Standard
| 5{Revised), '

¢} On the hasis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 lst March, 2023,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
31"March 2023, from being appointed as a director interms of Section |64 (2) of the Act,

f) Wilh respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financtal Cantrel over financial reporting of the
Company 4nd the aperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepurate Reparl in
"Aunnexure-£"

o) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditors Report in accordunce with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; the provisions of section 197 of the
companies Act are not wpplicable to the private company, Hence reporting under this clause is not
applicable.

h} With respect ta the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repant in accordunce withRulel |
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
mformation-and secording to the explanations given 1o us:

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would have impact on its financial
position.




h) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there gre any material foreseeable [osses.

¢)There were no amounts which were required to be transterred to the [nvestor Education and

Protection’ Fund by the Company,

d) (1) Based on the representation received from the Management, other than those disclosed in

the notes 10 the financial statements, mo funds have been advanced/received or loaned or
invested (eithet from borrowed funds or share premium or any ether sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any -other person(s) or entity(les), ineluding foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”)with the understanding that the inermediary shall lend or invest in other
persons or entities identitied in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Company/
funding party (“Ultimate Beneficidaries™) or provide any guarantes. security or the like on
behall of the Uliiniate Beneticiaries;

(i) Based on the representation received from the Management, that, 1o the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes 1o the accounts, 1o Junds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons vr entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parry (“Lltimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefeiaries;

{iii) Based on audit procedures we have considered reasonable and approprigte in the
circumstances: nothing has come to our notice that has caused us fo believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
decount using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit rail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1. 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule [1(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions ol section |23 of the Companies Act 2013,

For S.L. Chhajed& Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Fin

‘Abhay
Partner
Membe
UDIN;

Date: S

pristration Mo, 0007090 C4 I 277

Chhajed

rship No:0T9662.
23079662BGQJICIRS2

cptember 02" 2023

Place: Bhopal



Annexure- A to the Independent Auditors” Report:

The Annexure referred to in puragraph | under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiremerts’ af our
repurt of even date

[, @) A. The Comipany has not maintained proper records showing particulars including quantitative details and
situntion of its fived assets:

B, The Company is not maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us. no physical verification of Property, Plant &
Equipment s heing carried out by the management to cover all the property, plant and equipment duting the
year, '

¢) Accarding Lo the information and explandtion given to us, the records examined by us, the title deeds of
mmmovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right of Lise assets) or
mrangible assets during the year,

&) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
undar the Besami Transactions { Prohibition) Aer; 1988 (45 of 1988)-and rules made thercunder

il. &) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory during the year. In our opinion, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the management Is appropriste. As explained to us. no
imaterial discrepancies noticed during the year.

By The company {s sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five erore rupees during the reporting period.
in aggresate, from the bank on the basis of security of current assets. Company is sanctioned 4 sum of Rs.
2,000 lakhs during the year. As per the Stock Statements submitted (o the Bank for the month of March
2023, value of Stock is Rs.3,353 lakhs, whereas Value of Stock as per Books of Account is Rs. 3,400
lukhs.

iil. According to the documents and records produced before us the company has not made anmy investment or
has not provided any loans or sdvances in the nature of loars or provided any guarantee o security. seeured
or unsecured. 1o the companies, firms, Lintited Liability Partnerships or any other parties duning the reporting
period. Therefore, the reporting requirements under the paragraph (1ii) (-7, B), {iii) (b, (i) (o), (hiiy (d)
(ii1) (e) and (iii) () of Paragraph 3 of the Crder are not applicable

iv, According to the information and explanations given 1o us. in respect of loans, investments, guarantees; and
security, provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Aet have been complied with:

v. Based on our examination of the Company 's records and according (o the information and explanations given
10 us, the company has not accepted any deposits from public (including deemed deposits) during the year
within the meaning of sections 73 10 76 or any other relevant proyisions of the Companies Act, 201 3 and the
Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014. Further, no order has been passed by Company Law Board
or National Company Law Tribunal, or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. Hence
reporting requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the Order ar¢ not applicable..

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account and records maintained by the Unil pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Recordsand Audit) Rules 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under section 14__8_{]’_}
of the Compantes Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained. However, we are not required 1o and have not carried out any detatfed
examination of such actounts and records,

vil, (myAccording o information and explanations given to us'and our examination of records the company s
regular in depositing wndisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance: income-
e, goods snd service tax and uny other statutory dues 10 the appropriate authorities and no undisputed
amounl 1s payables in respect of providen! fund, income tax, goods and service 1, cess and other muterial
statutory dues which were arrear as on 31* March, 2023 fer-mare than six months from the dale it became
payahle. i




(bjAccording to the information und explanations given to us, the particulars of Goods gand Service Tax,
ncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custorns, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax. which have not been
deposited on ecount of dispute are as under:

s - ; . Amount not
Name of the Statue| Nature of Dues RO Wh"'.’ Aipaiete, Fexiodito which deposited as at
pending amount relates 31/03/2023

Nil

viil According to the records examined by us and the information and explanations given 1o us, there were no
transactions found unrecorded In the books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961.

ix. ) According (o the information and explanations and as verified from books o sccounts, the company has:
not defaulted in repayment of loans or interest thereon fo any lender.

b Actording to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the company has not been declured wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

¢ Inour opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained,

d) According o the information and explanations given to us, #d the procedures performed by us. and anan
overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the funds raised on short
term basis have not bieen utilised lor long term purposes.

¢l According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements 0f the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or Lo meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. associates or joinl ventures.

% Provisions of clause no. (x) (a&hb) relating to utilization of moneys raised by way of initial public affer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term loans, preferential allotment and private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, optional) is not applicable 1o the Company, hence
reporting under ¢lause (x) under para 3 of the order is nol applicable.

%, a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance
with the gencrally accepted auditing practices in India and according 1o the information and explanations
afven to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud or by the company, noticed or reported
during the vear, nor we have been informed of such case by the munagement.

b) To {he Hest of our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud reportable under sub-
section (12) of seciion 143 of the Compantes Act has been Tiled by the auditors in Form ADT-4-as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢) As per information and explanation given by managément there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year,

xii. In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given 10 us the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xil) (a-c} of the order |5 not applicable.

Xili. I ol opinion #nd explanations given to us section |77 and 188 of Compunies Act,2013 with regard (o
transactions with related parly have been complied with and all details as per aceounting standard have been
disglosed in the Financial Statements.

xiv. #) I our opinion dnd based on our examination, the company does not have an intermnl apdit system and is
ot required (o have an internal audit system as per provisions ol the Companies Aet, 2013,




xv. b The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit, hence Teportmg under clause
(xii) (h) of the para is not applicable

xvi, Aceording to information and explanations given o us the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactlon with the directors or person connected with him., Henee, the reporting requirement under paragraph
(v of the order is not applicable 10 the company

wvil.  a) Inour opinion and Information provided 10 us the company is not required Lo be registered under section
43-1A of Reserve Bank of India Aet, [934.

b Company is not a NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.
o} Company is Non NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is net required:
d) This ¢Jause is not applicable to the company as 1t is not NBFC,

x¥viil. The company has not incurred cash 10ss in current and previous year.

. There being no resignm‘inn of the statutory auditors during the year, hence reporting under clause (xviii) of
Para 3 of the order i5 not applicable

o

X

%, According to the information and explanations given Lo us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilitigs, other information
accompanying the financial stalements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based om our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come 10 our attention,
which causes us to believe that any malerial uncertainly exists as on the date of the audit report that company
is riol capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
fuiture viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the lacts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guaraniee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of oae vear from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xxi. According 1o information and explanation given 10 us and as verified by us provisions of section 135 el'the
Companies Agt, 2013 are not applicable 1o the company, hencetorth reporting requirement under clause
{(XX)(a) and (XX}b) under para 3 of the order are not applicable.

xxii, The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of andit of standalone financial statements of the
Company.. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report

For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP
ged Accountants
ristration No.: 000709C/ C400277

Abhay Chhajed :

Partner
Membership No0T9662
UDIN: 23079662BGQIICTRS2

Date: September (2. 2023
Place: Bhopal



Annexure- B to the independent auditors' report

{Referred (o in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even
daie)

Report on the Internal Financial Control over Financial Repurting Under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

WeE lave audited the internal finauneial gontrol over financial reporting of Badri Cotsyn Private Litd as of 3|
March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Staements of the Company for the year ended on that
date

Management's Responsibility Tor Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s mznugement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal, contrel over financinl reporting ¢rileria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Firaneial Controls Cver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India. These responsibilities include the
desigr. implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal finanecial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduel of its business, including adherence to company's palicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and détection of fraudy and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companics-Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility Is t express an opinion on the Company's internal financial control aver financial reporting
based on our audit. We condueted our audit in sccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indii
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 10 the extent
applicable to &n audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whethes
adequate inlemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively inall material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures (o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over linaneial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal linancial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a materfal weakness exists, and lesting and evaluating the design and operating
affectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgrment, ineluding the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether
due 1 fraud or error.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinon an the Company's internal finaniial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial conirol over financial reporting is a proceéss designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the relinbility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extertal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted sceounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over (inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures thal

ol =

i

i

R g

(=2
fo

i Yioea L)

L _,_../::-f‘

.__' _'1"_,/



|, pertain o the mainienance of récords that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the ransactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company,

2 provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally secepted accoutering principles, and that receipts and expenditires of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company. and

3.provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. use. or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financinl Reporting

Because of the inheremt limitations of internal linancial controls over financial reporting. ineluding the
passibitity of collusion or improper management pverride of contrals, material misstatemients due o error or
fraud miay cecur and not be detected. Also, projections of any eviluation of the internal Rnancial controls over
financial reporting (o fyture period are subject o the rigk hat the nternal Lnancial control over limancial
repurting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the dégree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. '

Opinion

In our opinion, m the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adcql.mm internal finance contrals system over financial reporting and such intérnal
financial controls over financial reporting were operiting effectively as at 3 1st March 2023, based on the Internal
contral over financial reporting criterie established by the Company considering the essential components of
imernal comrpl stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

Fir S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP
Charjered Accountants
i ristration No.: 0007090 C400277

Abhay Chhajed

Partner

Membership No.0T9662
[JDIN: 23079662BGQIIC 1852

Date: September (12", 2023
Place: Bhopal
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Badri Cotsyn Private Limited
Bhopal

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Badri Cotsyn Private Limited which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at March 31%, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31*, 2024, and Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Management is also
responsible for maintaining and retaining the au it trail (edit log) records in compliance to the Companies
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of financial statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

= [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of the relevant internal financial controls relevant to audit in order to design adequate
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

=Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our qualified opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the “Annexure-A” statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2k As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2015, as amended, except gratuity
valuation is done as per actual calculation instead of Actuarial valuation as per Accounting Standard
15(Revised). '

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2024 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on31%March, 2024, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin ~ "Annexure-
B”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; the provisions of section 197 of the companies Act are not applicable
to the private company. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;
b) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31, 2024;

¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.




d) (i) Based on the representation received from the Management, other than those disclosed in the notes to

the financial statements, no funds have been advanced/received or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”)with the understanding that the
intermediary shall lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company/ funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) Based on the representation received from the Management, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(iii) Based on audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances;
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

i) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for

k)

maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
throughout the year. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April Ist, 2023, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of section
123 of the Companies Act 2013.

For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Fi egistration No.: 000709C/ C400277
NED g o
o
Abhay Chhajed
Partner

Membership No.:079662

UDIN: 24079662BKAJTP1142

Date: September 5%, 2024
Place: Bhopal



Annexure- A to the Independent Auditors’ Report:

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our
report of even date

L.

iii.

vi.

vii.

a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars including quantitative details and
situation of its fixed assets.

B. The Company has maintained reasonable records showing full particulars of the intangible assets.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no physical verification of Property, Plant &
Equipment is being carried out by the management during the year.

¢)According to the information and explanation given to us, the records examined by us, the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets during the year.

e¢)No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder

a) Based on the Management representation, we understand that the management has conducted physical
verification of inventory during the year. As explained, no material discrepancies noticed during the year.
However, no report of physical verification of inventory was provided to us for verification.

b) The company is sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees during the reporting period,
in aggregate, from the bank on the basis of security of current assets. As per the Stock Statements
submitted to the Bank for the month of March 2024, value of Stock is Rs. 46.50 crores, whereas Value of
Stock as per Books of Account is Rs. 52.89 crores.

According to the documents and records produced before us, the company has not made any investment or
has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or provided any guarantee or security, secured
or unsecured, to the companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the reporting
period. Therefore, the reporting requirements under the paragraph (iii) (a-A, B), (iii) (b), (iii) (c), (iii) (d),
(iif) (e) and (iii) (f) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security, provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with.

Based on our examination of the Company’s records and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not accepted any deposits from public (including deemed deposits) during the year
within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014. Further, no order has been passed by Company Law Board
or National Company Law Tribunal, or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal. Hence
reporting requirements of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account and records maintained by the Unit pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained.

(a)According to information and explanations given to us and our examination of records, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, goods and service tax and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and no undisputed
amount is payables in respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material
statutory dues which were arrear as on 31% March, 2024 for more than six months from the date it became

payable.




(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Goods and Service Tax,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, which have not been
deposited on account of dispute are as under:

Forum where dispute is | Period to which dAmou.nt 8oy
eposited as

Name of the Statute| Nature of Dues .
pending amount relates at 31/03/2024

NIL

viii.According to the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, there were no

ix.

Xi.

xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

transactions found unrecorded in the books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

a) According to the information and explanations and as verified from books of accounts, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied
for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the funds raised on
short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

Provisions of clause no. (x) (a&b) relating to utilization of moneys raised by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term loans, preferential allotment and private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, optional) is not applicable to the Company, hence
reporting under clause (x) under para 3 of the order is not applicable.

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud or by the company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor we have been informed of such case by the management.

b) To the best of our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud reportable under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢) As per information and explanation given by management there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xii) (a-c) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and explanations given to us section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,2013 with regard to
transactions with related party have been complied with and all details as per accounting standard have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements.

a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system as required under
as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.




XV.

XVi.

XVii.

xviii.

Xix.

XX1.

b) The internal audit system of the Company is commensurate with the size and nature of operations of the
Company.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with the directors or person connected with him. Hence, the reporting requirement under
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company

a) In our opinion and information provided to us the company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

b) Company is not a NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.
c) Company is Non NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.
d) This clause is not applicable to the company as it is not NBFC.

The company has not incurred cash loss in current and previous year.

There being no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, hence reporting under clause (xviii) of
Para 3 of the order is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainly exists as on the date of the audit report that company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to information and explanation given to us and as verified by us provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company, henceforth reporting requirement under clause
(xx)(a) and (xx)(b) under para 3 of the order are not applicable.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of the Company.
Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

For S.L. Chhajed& Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000709C/ C400277

Abhay Chhajed
Partner
Membership No.:079662

UDIN: 24079662BKAJTP1142

Date: September 5", 2024
Place: Bhopal



Annexure- B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report
of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting Under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of Badri Cotsyn Private Limited as
on 31% March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that




I.  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoutering principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future period are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal finance controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31* March 2024, based on the
Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fipn, Registration No.: 000709C/ C400277

Abhay Chhajed
Partner
Membership No.:079662

Date: September 5%, 2024
Place: Bhopal



BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN U17309MP2018PTC047301

Balance Sheet

as at 31st March 2024
(Currency: Indian Rupees)
Particulars Note 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
ECUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 500.00 1.00
Reserves and surplus 4 (233.67) (619.60)
Total Shareholder's Fund 266.33 (618.60) .
Non-current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 5 5,352.80 5,961.26
Long Term Provisions 6 48.77 30.94
Total Non-Current Liabilities 5,401.57 5,992.20
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 7 3,109.24 2,187.28
Trade payables 8
-Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 1,130.98 1.20
-Dues to Others 2,953.61 3,220.37
Other current liabilities 9 82.41 312.49
Short-term provisions 10 110.68 30.86
Total Current Liabilities 7,386.91 5,752.20
Total 13,054.81 11,125.80
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipment & Intangibles
Property. plant and equipment 114 4,928.58 5,085.82
Intangible assets 1B 11.02 12.60
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 52.03 138.90
Long-term loans and advances 13 361.00 319.06
Total Non-Current Assets ' 5,352.62 5,556.38
Current assets
Inventories 14 5,284.68 3,592.65
Trade receivables 15 1,691.50 1,719.98
Cash and Bank Balances 16 124.44 17.89
Short-term loans and advances 17 476.72 201.33
Other current assets 18 124.84 37.56
Total Current Assets 7,702.19 5,569.42
Total 13,054.81 11,125.80
Significant accounting policies 2
Notes to the financial statements 3-43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statements

For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP Yor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of .
(lered Accountants BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

\\ -~
(Abhay

it Gupta) M(;upln)
Partner

reclor Director
Membership No: 07966

DIN 02887007 DIN 06617576

Place: Bhopal
Date: September 5th, 2024



BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN U17309MP2018PTC047301

Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 01st April 2023 to 315t Mar 2024

Particulars

Revenue from operations
Revenue from operation
Other income

Total revenue

Expenses
Cost of material consumed
Operating & Direct Expenses
Change in FG & WIP
Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional, extraordinary items and tax

Extraordinary Item
Insurance Claim on Stock due to fire
Profit/(Loss) before tax

Income tax expense

-Current tax

- MAT Credit Entitlement

-Deferred tax expense/ (income)
Profit/(Loss) from continuing operation

Basic and diluted earnings per share
[nominal value per share of Rs.10 (previous year: Rs.10)]

Significant accounting policies
Notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statements

For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP
Charfered Accountants

(Abhay Chhajed)
Partner
Membership No: 079662

Place: Bhopal
Date; September 5th, 2024

Note

19
20

27

32

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
20,041.46 22,516.91
36.06 58.09
20,077.52 22,575.00
14,573.14 17,333.45
1,754.62 1,845.39
239.07 (3.76)
1,055.99 820.38
453.74 398.52
879.88 892.96
833.83 912.40
251.36 263.53
20,041.63 22,462.87
35.88 112.14
436.91 -
472.80 112.14
78.92 11,27
(78.92) (11.27)
86.87 48.75
385.93 63.39
90.63 633.93

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

(Amit Gupta)
Director
DIN 06617576



BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN U17309MP2018PTC047301

Cash flow statement
for the year ended 01st April 2023 to 31st Mar 2024
(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax & Extraordinay items 472.80 112.14
Adjustments for : =
Depreciation and amortization expense 879.88 892.96
Interest expenses 453.74 398.52
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 1,806.42 1,403.62
Adjustments for :
(Tncrease)/decrease in inventories (1,692.03) (113.68)
(Increase)/decrease in short term loans and advances (275.39) 150.63
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets (87.29) (20.49)
Increase /(decrease) in short term provisions 79.81 (40.18)
Increase /(decrease) in trade Receivables 28.48 (603.34)
Increase /(decrease) in trade payables 863.02 (33.60)
Increase / (decrease ) in Long Term Provisions 17.83 11.08
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities (230.08) 195.19
Total working capital changes 510.77 949.22
Net cash generated from operating activities
Income taxes paid (net of refund) - ¥
Net cash used in operating activities (A) 510.77 949.22
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (721.06) (388.83)
Investment in fixed deposits = &
Increase in Security Deposits (41.93) (91.51)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (762.99) (480.&
Cash flows from financing activities
(Repayment)/Addition of short term borrowings 921.97 45.66
(Repayment)/Addition of long term borrowings (608.46) (110.44)
(Repayment)/Addition of Capital 499.00 -
Payment of interest 453.74 398.52
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 359 (463)
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 106.55 5.58
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 17.89 12.32

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 124.44 17.89




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN U17309MP2018PTC047301

Cash flow statement (Continued)
Jfor the year ended 31st March 2024

(Currency: Indian Rupees)
Notes to Cash Flow Statement

The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statement prescribed in
Companies (Accounting) Rules, 2014 as amended.

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Components of cash and cash equivalents
- Cash on hand 16.91 10.53
- Balances with banks on current accounts 107.53 7.36
124.44 17.89
As per our report of even date attached
For S.L. Chhajed & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
FR ﬂ 0709C/C400277
(Abhay Chhajed) (Sumit Gupta) (Amit Gupta)
Partner Director Director
Membership No: 079662 DIN 02887007 DIN 06617576
BADR| COTSYN PV LTD. BADRI COTSYN PVT. LTD.

Place: Bhopal

Date: September 05th, 2024 "
IRECTOR DIRECTOR



2.1

il.

2.2

Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2024

Company Information

Badri Cotsyn Private Limited ('the company') is a private limited company domiciled in
India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on 18" December
2018. It is engaged in the business of manufacture of recycled polyester staple fiber.

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods
presented in these financial statements.

Basis for preparation of financial statements

i The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and other provisions of the Act (to
the extent notified). The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. The
Company follows the mercantile systems of accounting and recognises income and
expenditure on an accrual basis except stated otherwise.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires
the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. These estimates are
based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual
results could differ from these estimates.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although
these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialised.
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Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March 2024

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Current, non-current classification
All asset and liabilities are classified into current or non- current.

Assets
An asset is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
company’s normal operating cycle;
b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:
¢) it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or
d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities
A liability is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

¢) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at
the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Operating Cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents. Based on the nature of operations and the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the
purpose of current and non-current classification of asset and liabilities.




2

2.4

2.5

2.6

Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March 2024

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, Plant and Equipment including Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditures related to
an item of property, plant and equipment are added to its book value only if they increase
the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. Any portion or whole of costs, which have been paid by utilisation of any
government grant or subsidies, is reduced from the cost of such asset.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful life.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated based on the useful life as mentioned in the
Schedules II of the Companies Act, 2013

Depreciation on Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are initially measured at cost and amortised, so as to reflect the pattern in
which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed.

Inventory

Items of inventories are valued at lower of cost, computed on First In First Out basis and
net realisable value. The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to
make the sale. Finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases,
conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer. Sales are recognized net of trade
discounts, rebates and goods and service tax.

Interest Income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

Income arising from government grants shall be recognised on actual receipt basis.
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Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March 2024

Transactions in Foreign Currency

Initial recognition:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the company are recorded at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction as provided by the Central Board of
Indirect Taxes and Customs on a fortnightly basis.

Measurement of foreign currency items at the Balance Sheet date:

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet
date are translated into Indian rupees at the closing exchange rates on that date. The
resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other cost in connection with the borrowing of the funds to the extent
related/attributed to the acquisition/construction of fixed assets are capitalized only with
respect to qualifying fixed assets i.e. those which take substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing cost are charged to revenue.

Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services
are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages,
leave encashment, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the
related service is rendered by employees.

2.10 Provisions

2.11

Provisions are recognised, where the company has any legal or constructive obligation or
where reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a
possible obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a
present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not
warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is
remote.




Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March 2024

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an
inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the
period in which the change occurs.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.13 Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings
per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting attributable taxes) and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where
the results are anti-dilutive. The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are
adjusted for share splits and bonus shares issued including for changes effected prior to the
approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31st March 2024

Share capital

Authorised .

50.00.000 Of Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Previous Year: (10,000 Of Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up)

Issued, subscribed and paid-up
Equity share capital

50.00,000 Of Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Previous Year: (10,000 Of Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up)

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2024 31st March 2023

500 1
500 1
500 1
500 1

Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Number of equity Amount Number of equity Amount
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,00,000
(10000 shares of Rs.10 each)
Add: Issued during the FY 2023-2034 49,90,000 4,99,00,000 - -
(4990000 shares of Rs. 10 each)
Equity shares at the end of the year 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 10,000 1,00,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity sharcs rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the Company’s
residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voting rights of an equity sharcholder on a poll
(not on show of hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the Company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect of

shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have not been paid. Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of

On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after
distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held.

Particulars of sharcholders holding more than 5% share of a class of shares

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Equity shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid up’held by

Percentage holding

Number of equity
shares held

Number of equity

Percentage holdin
repiiage ne shares held

Sumit Gupta 50% 2500000 35% 3500
Amit Gupta 50% 2500000 35% 3500
Lakhanlal Gupta 0% - 15% 1500
Badri EcoFibers Private Limited 0% b 15% 1500
Details of Shares held by the Promoters
As at 31 March 2024
o o'f sl'}ares i Change during the| No. of shares at the ¢ % Change du-ing
Promoter name beginning of the % of total shares
year end of the year the year
year
Sumit Gupta 3500 2496500 2500000 50% 15%
As at 31 March 2023
No. o.f sl?ares e Change during the| No. of shares at the . % Change during
Promoter name beginning of the U % of total shares -
year Aéb& 4
Sumit Gupta 3500 L X—2 CoN 3500 35% .

& i |
?( BHOPAL )

Q £

&
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

as at 31st March 2024

Reserves and surplus

General Reserve
At the commencement of the year
Profit/ (Loss) for the year

Total
Long Term Borrowings

Secured Borrowings

(a) Secured Term Loans

from Banks

HDFC Bank Ltd TL A/c 83697371

(Pavable in 84 installments upto 07:03:2026 out of which 64 installments are of Rs.

44,635,479 each and carrying an interest rate of 8.75%)

HDFC Bank Ltd TL A/c 84106006

(Payable m 88 installments upto 07 02°2027 out of which 69 installments are of Rs.

8,530,302 each and carrying an interest rate of 8.75%)

GECL Loan A/c 8356644

(Pavable in 30 installments upto 07 09:2024 out of which 19 installments are of Rs.

8,910,460 each and carrying an interest rate of 8.75%)

GECL Loan Alc 452669177

(Payable in 63 installments upto 07 06/2027 out of which 38 installments are of Rs.

27,62,563 each and carrying an interest rate of 8.75%)

HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85233345
HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85329856
HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85343192
HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85343199
HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85382549
HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85890726 °
HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85890741
HDFC Tractor Loan A/c 86117595
HDFC DG -1 Loan A/c No 87258943

(Pavable in 48 installments upto 20 112026 out of which 48 installments are of Rs.

1,19,194 each and carrying an interest rate of 7.76%)

HDFC DG-2 Laon A/c No 87258971

(Pavable in 48 installments upto 20.11°2026 out of which 48 installments are of Rs.

1,19,194 each and carrying an interest rate of 7.76%)

HDFC DG Pannel Loan A/c No 87258774

(Pavable i 48 mstallments upto 20 112026 out of which 48 installiments are of Rs. 33,535

cach and carrying an interest rate of 7.76%)

HDFC TL A/c No 87548281

(Payable in 61 installments upto 07 032028 out of which 51 installments are of Rs.

3,84,638 each and carrving an interest rate of 8.73%)

HDFC TL A/c-88864821

(Payable i 60 mstallments upto 07 12.2030 of Rs. 2,88,887 each and carrying an interest

rate of 9.5%)

HDFC TL A/c-89704391 (BBG-WC)

(Payable in 48 installments upto 07 12 2029 of Rs. 18,82,261 cach and carrying an interest

rate of 9.5%)
(All the above loans are secured against plant & machinery, company
guarantee & personal guarantee of Directors)

Total (a)

31st March 2024

(Currency: Indian Rupees)
J1st March 2023

(619.60) (682.99)
385.93 63.39
(233.67) (619.60)
(233.67) (619.60)
568.64 1,039.68
178.11 260.35

B 46.26
654.21 914.00
" 2.55

i 2.55
0.29 3.92
0.29 3.92
0.20 2.69
1.18 321
1.18 321

5 1.32
22.29 34.35
22.29 34.35
6.27 9.67
126.00 57.23
153.58 =
738.24 =
2,472.79 2,419.28




Unsecured Borrowings

(b) Unsecured Term Loans
Loans & Advances from Related Parties
Amit Gupta
Sumit Gupta
Lakhan Lal Gupta
Deepika Gupta
Nainsi Gupta
Sarla Gupta
Badri Eco Fibre Pvt. Ltd.
(Unsecured loan taken for long term without interest)
Total (b)

Total (at+b)

Long Term Provision
Provision for Employee Benefit
Provision for Gratuity

Total

Short-term borrowings

Secured Loans
From bank - Cash Credit

(CC limited of Rs. 22 crores Secured against Stock & Debtors at an

interest rate of 9.32%)
Total

Current Maturities of Long-term debt

HDFC Bank Ltd TL A/c 83697371

HDFC Bank Ltd TL A/c 84106006

GECL-8356644

GECL Loan A/c 452669177

HDEC Fortlift Loan A/c 85233345

HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85329856

HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85343192

HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85343199

HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85382549

HDFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85890726

HDEFC Fortlift Loan A/c 85890741

HDEC Tractor Loan A/c 86117595

HDFC DG -1 Loan A/c No 87258943

HDFC DG-2 Laon A/c No 87258971

HDFC DG Pannel Loan A/c No 87258774
HDFC TL A/c No 87548281

BCPL HDFC TL A/c-88864821

BCPL HDFC TL A/c-89704391 (BBG-WC)

Total

Total

1,402.60 96.50
1,477.42 46.00
- 2,219.00
- 16.00
- 29.00
- 28.00
- 1,107.48
2,880.02 3,541.98
5,352.80 5,961.26
48.77 30.94
48.77 30.94
2,014.84 1,565.56
2,014.84 1,565.56
459.77 410.75
81.41 74.06
43.81 95.78
25979 -
2.36 1.95
2.36 1.93
3.35 217
335 277
2.30 1.90
1.88 L35
1.88 1.55
1.20 1.20
12.06 11.16
12.06 11.16
3.39 3.14
33.66 -
19.85 -
149.92 -
1,094.40 621.72
3,109.24 2,187.28
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Trade payables

as at 31st March 2024

BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

31st March 2024

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2023

Dues to micro and small enterprises 1,130.98 1.20
Dues to others 2,953.61 3,220.37
Total 4,084.59 3,221.57
Note : Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises
The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (‘MSMED Act’). The
disclosures pursuant to the said MSMED Act are as follows:
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year 1,130.98 1.20
b) Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year -
¢) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, -
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment -
) The amount of inlerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting -
f) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding -
Trade Payables Ageing Schedules
As at 31st March 2024
Particalars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 Years 1-2 years 2-3 years more than Jyears Total

(1) MSME 1,130.98 - - 1,130.98
i1) Others 292677 26,84 2,953.61
i) Disputed dues -MSME
(iv) Disputed dues -Others

Total Rs. 4,057.75 26.84 - - 4,084.59
As at 31st March 2023

Parti Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
articulars
Less than 1 Years 1-2 years 2-3 years more than 3years Total

(1) MSME 1.20 - 120
1) Others 3,205.24 15.13 3,22037
i) Disputed dues -MSME
(1v) Disputed dues -Others <

Total Rs. 3,205.24 15.13 - = 3,221.57
Other current liabilities
Employee Benefit Payables (Net off Advance) 35.86 39.96
Statutory dues payable - -

-TDS & TCS 15.41 598

- Professional Tax 0.23 0.19

- EPF & ESIC 4.04 2.66

-GST Payable 0.32 220.78
Advance from Customers 26.54 42.93
Total 82.41 312.49
Short-term provisions
Expenses Payable 3176 19.59
Provision for Income Tax 78.92 11.27
Total 110.68 30.86
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Asset 138.90 -

Arising on account of timing difference in:

-Depreciation (322.13) 130.29

-Gratuity 4.07 8.61

- Business Loss 80.12 %

- Delay payment to MSME Creditors 151.07 -
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 52.03 138.90
Long-term loans and advances
(Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated )

Security Deposits 361.00 319.06
Total 361.00 319.06




10 Property, Plant and Equipment

BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

as at 31st March, 2024

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

Gross Block = Depreciation/amortisation Net Block
Particulars
sot 5 . . Adjustments /
As at Additions during the| Adjustments / deduction As at As at o theves dsdocilonduria As at As at As at
1 April 2023 period during the year 31 March 2024 1 April 2023 or theyear =_M=§_. €| 31 March 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
11 A- Tangible Property, plant and
equipment
Land 97.34 - - 97.34 - - - - 97.34 97.34
Buildings Guest House 221.48 - - 221.48 4097 19.98 60.96 160.53 180.51
Building 1,276.89 82.15 - 1,359.05 208.31 107.93 - 316.24 1,042.81 1,068.59
Plant and equipment 5,111.92 331.00 - 544292 1,617.21 653.20 - 2,270.41 3,172.51 3.494.71
Electrical installations and equipments 32391 257.32 - 581.22 103.41 80.72 - 184.14 397.09 220.49
Furniture and fittings 16.75 29.40 - 46.15 7.19 5.57 - 12.76 33.39 9.57
Office equipment 24.61 18.85 - 43.46 12.03 8.67 - 20.70 22.76 12.58
Computers 6.65 235 - 9.00 4.61 222 - 6.84 2.16 2.04
Total (11 A) 7,079.56 721.06 - 7,800.62 1,993.74 878.31 2,872.04 4,928.58 5,085.82
11 B- Intangible Property, plant and
equipment
Computer software 14.18 - - 14.18 1.58 1.58 - 3.16 11.02 12.60
Total (11 B) 14.18 - = 14.18 1.58 1.58 3.16 11.02 12.60
Grand Total (11A+11B) 7.093.74 721.06 - 7.814.80 879.88 879.88 4.939.60 5,098.42




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

as at 31st March 2024

14 Inventories

Raw materials and Change in FG & WIP

Total
Note:

31st March 2024

5,284.68

5,284.68

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2023

3,592.65

3,592.65

Inventory write downs are accounted, considering the nature of inventory, ageing, liquidation plan and net realisable

value. Inventory is valued at lower of cost or Net relisable value.

Trade receivables

(a) Secured, considered good
(b) Unsecured, considered good
Total

As at 31st March 2024

1,691.50
1,691.50

1,719.98
1,719.98

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Not due| [ess than 6 Months |6m to 1 Year 1-2 years more Total
than
years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — consideréd good
1.688.77 s 2.73 - 1,691.50

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk » 5 5 3 5
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good
v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk 4 % % g 5
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

Total Rs. 1,688.77 - 2.73 - 1,691.50
As at 31st March 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not duef Less than 6 Months [6m to 1 Year 1-2 years more Total
than
years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1,719.13 0.86 - - 1,719:99
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk - = - ” -
iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good - - - - -
v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk . » 5 g =
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - -

Total Rs. 1,719.13 0.86 - - 1,719.99
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
as at 31st March 2024

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash on hand
Balances with banks
HDFC Bank Ltd C A/c No 50200065604435
- Bank Deposits due to mature within 3 months of
the Balance sheet date
Other bank balances a
-Bank deposits due to mature for more than 3
months and within 12 months from the balance sheet
- Balances with Bank to the extent held as Margin
Money or Security
Total

Short-term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good )

Advances to suppliers
Advances for capital goods
TDS & TCS Receivable

Total

Other current assets

Interest accrued on fixed deposits
Prepaid Expenses

Dury Drawback Receivable
MAT credit

Total

31st March 2024

1691

0.43
100.00

124.44

84.15
358.82
k7

476.72

27.57
6,52
0.56

90.19

124.84

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2023

10.53

0.51

6.80
0.05

17.89

125.40
32.82
43.11

201.33

19.24
6.63
0.42

11,27

37.56
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 01st April 2023 to 31st Mar 2024

Revenue from operation

Sale of products
Sale of service
Total

Other income

Interest income from
- Banks

- Others

Duty Drawback
Total

Cost of material consumed

Opening Balance of Raw materials and Consumables
Purchase of Materials and Consumables
Closing Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables

‘Total

Operating & Direct Expenses

Manufacturing Expense

Freight Charges

Sorting Charges

Water Charges

Other Factory Overhead
Security Charges

Loading and Unloading charges
Electricity Charges

Total

Change in FG & WIP

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
19.849.93 22,182.40
191.53 334.51
20,041.46 22,516.91
10.76 13.70
21.59 42.70
3.71 1.69
36.06 58.09
2,477.16 2,367.25
16,504.24 17,443.37
(4,408.26) (2,477.16)
14,573.14 17,333.45
84.35 93.45
44.02 105.98
386.63 455.70
17.18 24.43
0.22 5.80
25.09 23.63
32.37 29.04
1,164.77 1,107.36
1,754.62 1,845.39
239.07 (3.76)
239.07 (3.76)
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 01st April 2023 to 31st Mar 2024

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Director Remuneration

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Gratuity Expense

Exgratia and Other Employee Expenses
Total

Finance costs

Bank Interest
Bank Charges
Total

Selling and Distribution Expenses

Commissioan and selling Expenses
Outward Freight
Total

Other expenses

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

Audit Fees
Late Fees

-Others (Discount)
Membership and License Fees
Office Expenses
Rates & Taxes
Interest Expenses

-TDS & TCS

-GST & VAT
Stationery & Printing Exp
Penalties

-GST

-EPF/ESIC
Professional & Legal Charges
Conveyance and Traveling Expenses
Lease & Other Rent
Repair and maintenance
[nsurance
Other Admin Charges
Total

31st March 2024

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

31st March 2023

868.85 698.28
32.00 47.00
12.85 18.69
59.82 43.75
25.07 12.67
57.39 -

1,055.99 820.38

428.89 388.63
24.86 9.89

453.74 398.52

173.45 163.26

660.38 749.13

833.83 912.40

1.20 1.20
- 325
30.94 12.87
4.01 10.09
7.83 12.07
3.87 12.80
13.17 9.62
2.74 3.52

. 1.47 -

0.01 &
62.48 33.88
76.36 62.60
12.27 24.26
26.53 64.67
8.47 8.56
0.01 4.14
251.36 263.53
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 01st April 2023 to 31st Mar 2024

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

Extraordinary Item
During the year on FY 2021-22, the company has incurred loss of stock due to fire breakout in the Plant because of Short Circuit. This

led to loss of stock of Rs. 5,69.81,632 for which claim with insurance company was filed.

The surveyor has accepted the insurance claim to the extent of Rs.5,25,04,950 only as on 23-Jun-2023. However, the claim amount was
received in-full by Rs. 4,36,91,351 by the Company on 04-Aug-2023 and remaining amount of Rs. 88,13,599 was deducted by the
insurance company as compulsory deductions. No amount is pending to be received further.

Change in accounting estimates
There is no change in accounting estimate for year ended 3 1st March 2024

Contingent liabilities and other commitments

(a) Other Commitments
The company has an outstanding export commitments aggregating to Rs.47,49,00,000 towards capital goods installed in the manufacturing facilities
for which duty exemption was availed under the Export Promotion for Capital Goods scheme which is valid till financial year 2026-27.

Payment to auditors

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Statutory Audit Fees 0.90 0.90
Other Services 0.30 0.30
Total 1.20 1.20
Earnings per Share (EPS)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Profit after Tax A 385.93 63.39
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year B 4.26 0.10

Basic and diluted earnings per share [face value Rs. 10 per share] A/B 90.63 633.93
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Related parties

BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended 01st April 2023 to 31st Mar 2024

The details of related party transactions are given below:

(a) Names of related parties with whom transactions have been made during the year:

Key management personnels (KMP)

Relative of KMP

Other Related Parties

(b) Transactions with related parties

Amit Gupta
Sumit Gupta

Lakhan Lal Gupta
Deepika Gupta
Nainsi Gupta
Sarla Gupta

Directors
Directors

Directors

Wife of Director
Wife of Director
Wife of Director

Badri Ecofibres Pvt Ltd
Badri Industries Pvt Ltd

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

Nature of the Transaction

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Parties where
control exist

KMP

Relative of
KMP

Parties where
control exist

KMP

Relative of KMP

Transactions during the year:
Remuneration Paid

Lakhan Lal Gupta

Sumit Gupta

Amit Gupta

Sarla Gupta

Deepika Gupta

Nainsi Gupta

Sale of Services

Badri Eco Fibre Pvt Ltd
Purchase of Goods
Badri Eco Fibre Pvt Ltd

Loans taken

Lakhan Lal Gupta
Sumit Gupta

Amit Gupta

Sarla Gupta

Deepika Gupta

Nainsi Gupta

Badri Ecofibres Pvt Ltd

Advance Repaid
Badri Industries Pvt Ltd

Loan Repaid

Lakhan Lal Gupta
Sumit Gupta

Amit Gupta

Sarla Gupta

Deepika Gupta

Nainsi Gupta

Badri Ecofibres Pvt Ltd

113.76

2,349.26

2,468.84

3,576.32

18.00
14.00

705.00
1,803.66
1,759.86

2.924.00
122.75
204.26

42.00
78.00
75.00

10.40
25.00
35.00

38.40
41.00
64.00

3,608.64

34.84

3,012.06

15.00
21.00
24.00

15.75
22.00
15.00

121.37

94.87

6.50
450 |
9.50

5.00
37.00
7.00




Balance at the end of the year:
Loan Outstanding

Lakhan Lal Gupta

Sumit Gupta

Amit Gupta

Sarla Gupta

Deepika Gupta

Nainsi Gupta

Badri Ecofibres Pvt Ltd

Guarantee to HDFC Bank on behalf of
Badri Eco-Fibers

(0.00)

3.550.00

(0.00)
1,726.92
1,652.10

1,107.48

3,550.00

2,219.00
46.00
96.50

28.00
16.00
29.00
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended O1st April 2023 to 31st Mar 2024

Earnings in Foreign Currency (on accrual basis) 315t March 2024
Sale of Goods usD 242
Value of Imports on CIF basis

Particulars 31st March 2024
Capital Goods 88.69
Raw Material .
Total

Segment reporting

(Currency: Indian Rupees)
31st March 2023

1.23

31st March 2023

4525
73.24
118.49

The wmpany is engaged in the business of manufacturing and sale of recycled polyester staple fiber. There is no separate primary business line in terms of
as per A Standard 17 - "Segment Reporting”. The company has disclosed geographical segments as secondary reportable

segments.

Geographical Segment

d. are as follows:

{ for

The analysis of geographical segment is based on the geographical location of the The I

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

- within India 19.809.93 22,419.73
- outside India 231.53 97.19
Segment Assets

- within India 13.054.81 11.125.80
- outside India

Property, Plant & Equi by geogra

The company has common fixed assets in respect of its business activity for overseas as well as domestic market. Hence, segment-wise information for

fixed assets/additions to fixed assets has not been fumished.

Expenditure incurred in foreign currency

There are no expenditures incurred in foreign currency during the current and previous year

FOB Value of Exports

Particulars

FOB Value of Exports 224.58
Total 224.58

Categorywise details of inventory of finished goods, raw materials & consumables

31st March 2024

Finished goods
Recycled Polyster Staple Fiber
Total (a)

Raw Materials

Pet Bottle 2,583.77
Plastic pet flakes 546.75
Total (b)

Cosumables, Spares & stores

Coal

Other Cosumables, Spares & stores

Total (¢c)

Grand Total 5,284.68

88 85
88.85

31st March 2023

1,115.49
1,115.49

1,330.19
252,96
1,583.15

The management physically verified the stock available as at 31.03.2024 and ascetain that the value stated above is true and correct

Other Information

Information with regard to other matters specified in schedule Il to the Act, is either nil or not applicable to the company for the year
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Ratios

Particulars

Numerator

Denominator

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Variation

Reason for variation

Current Ratio

Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Company has come into

P in current year
hence there is variation

104 097 0.07
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity Compfmy .has come:into
|operation in current year
48,02 -19.01 67.03 hence there is variation
Debt Service Coverage Ratio BB Ava{lable Debt Service
for Debt Service 0.38 0.34 0.04
: Net Profit After Average Shareholder's
Ret R G
i S Taxes Equi 2.19 -0.10 209
Inventory Tumover Ratio Revenue Average Inventory (‘ompgny has come into
operation in current year
0.26 0.16 0.10 hence there is variation
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio |Revenue Average Trade Cnmpmy has come into
Receivables operation in current year
0.08 0.08 0.01 hence there is variation
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Revenue Average Trade Payable Comp any: .has come:into
p in current year
0.20 0.14 0.06 hence there is variation
Net Capital Tumover Ratio Revenue Average Working Capital 89.68 4637 136.05
5 "
Net Profit Ratio Nt Prafit. Affor Revenue Compi iy _has SOmEiNY
Taxes operation in current year
0.02 0.00 0.02 hence there is variation
Return on Capital Employed Prafitbefors Tuteres) Revenue (‘ompgny has come into
& Taxes operation in current year
16% 10% 0.07 hence there is variation
Income from
R f
eturn of Investment et Average Investment NA NA

42 Other Statutory Information
1) The Company does not have any Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company

43

il) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been imtiated or pending

property.

iii) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful defaulter at any time during the

financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when financial statements are approved

st the Company for hokding any Benami

iv) The Company has niot advanced or loaned or invested funds fo any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

ding that the I

iary shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or mvest m other persons or enfities identified in any manner whatsoéver by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ulumate Bencficiaries
v) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 1

Beneficianes) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ulumate Beneficianes

vi)The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not apphicable 1o the Company

vil) The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off comparnies,

viii) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

fied i any manner

¥ by or on behulf o the Funding Party (Ultimate

year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

ix) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year
x) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

xi) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be regi

period.

Prior year figures

Previous year's figures have been

(Abhay Chhaj
Partner
Membership No: 079662

Place: Bhopal
Date: September 5th, 2024

d with the R

of C

Sroup!

d, wh necessary.

mit Gupta)
Director

DIN: 02887007

P

(ROC) beyond the statutory

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITE

DIN: 06617576




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN LT3 0MEP20 1 8P TE047 301

Balance Sheel
a5 gl A st March 2121

Particulirs
EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ fumls
Share capilul
Reserves and surplus
Totul Sharcholder's Fund

Son-current Linbilities
Long Term Hormwings
Lowa Teinl Provisicoems
Total Nop-Corrent Lighilities

Current Linbilities
Slos-term bormosings

Trude payables

~L¥aes by Mo and Small Enterprises

<Fhums i Lhers
Cither current bl litigs,
Bliam-torm provisions

Totml Corrent Liabitities

Tord

ASSETS
Non-corrent assels
Properry, planl and eguipment-& niangibles
Property, phit uml equipment
Intusgible assets
Defirred Tax Assers thiel)
| wmg-term loans and advances
Total Mon-Current Assers.

Curreni assens
Imventorics.
frade receivablos
(sisly amil wash equivalents
Shiori-term loans wnd wdvances
Cleligy eament gssels
Tortal Curvent Assets

Total

Significant secounting policies
Wotes 1o the finumeinl statrments

The sestmpany g rues aie i [bearsl part of thiy il statements

For 8o, Chbhajed & Co, LLP

(" hepwgerdd Acvauntiaity
NOIFORCHC 400277
(¥
— Lo
(Abbiny Chihaged) ‘\
Peiremrey

Semrheralilp Nod 079661

[Hawe: Riopal
Dite Scptémber 2nd, 2021

I

LA

18
12
13

)
15
1

-
[

i

F-42

Hreeior
2RETIOY

(Carvency: Tndlan Rupres tn Lakhs)

sl Mareh 2023 Fist March 2022
1 (i)
(622.43) (82,99
(621.45) (681,99}

5961 26 07171
094 1986
599220 609157

2 BTN 2041004
] 125347
¥20.34 131,18
B 7228
£.706,08 §,598.99
1113650 L1850
Si0R542 SA02AY
1260 Ardny
{3604 147,64
HAn R

5 553353 6.017.78
1593 TATLAR
ik ER S L] 164

| 74G [2aa
EIEHE AnsE|
1150 {707
554327 4,9910.81
1L,136.80 11,0H08.56

J./

[ Guptaj

For and on et of the Board of Directiors of

RADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

*{Alﬁ-@

ieectar
M QG617 5Th




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Particulars

Revenue from sperations
Revenue from operntion
Chher income

Totul Ineome

Expenses
Los of material consumed
Diperyding & Minsel Expanses
Change in FG & WP
Employes henefit expenses
Finmce-coars
Depreciann-and pmortization
Crher expenses

Total expenses

Frofitfi Do) before. extrnordinary items and tax

Extraordinary Item
Lived af Stock due to fine
ProfilliLosy) before by

Eneaine Y expense
<L s
= MAT Credil Entitlenien
<D ferres] 1
Profit/i Loss) from continuing operation

Basic amd diluted earnings per share

CIN U17309MP2018PTC047301

Statement of Profit and Loss
far the year ended (st Apeil 2022 0,345t Maveh 2023

ore

Noge 27

k1)

[evminal watue pershare of s 10 (previous year; Re )]

Significant accounting policies
MNotes to the financial statements

F-42

The fdcompinying notes are un intégral part af this financial sttements

Fiur SuL, Chhajed & Co., LLP
o higrlieeed Acepuniants

{Abhay Chhajed)
Farmer
Membership Mot 079662

Plyce: 3hopal
Drore: Seplember 2hd, 2003

{Cerrency. fedian Ripees tn Lokds)

A1t Msrch 2023 st March 2022
2TE169 177769
58,05 1442
22.575.80° 1779076
I7.333.45 13400085
184539 L6717 15
(3.76) (122495
BA038 48030
B8 A2 323.98
B07,96 1,062 44
1,175:492 041800
2246237 17,763.61
11214 28.13
. paT 94
11214 (62354
1127 -
(11.27)
(5160 47,000
.54 (67684
60540 (6, 768.36)

For anad on behall of the Besnd of Directors of

BADRICOTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

U@p tit)

Lirpctor
DIN 6617376




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN U17309MP2018PTCO47301

Cash flow statement

o the vear ended Ol sr April 2022 10 3451 March 2023
(Crurreney: Indign Rupees iy Lakhs)

Jsi Varch 2023 315t March 2022
Citsh flow from operating setivities
ProfliiLoss) before iny & Extraordinuy items 11214 1626.84)
Adjustments for -
Beprediation and miprtizarion expense R9Z86 1,062 49
Imtercsl expensey - =
Operating cash flow before working capitul changes 1,005.10 432.65
Adjustmentss for - _
{Imerense'decrease i inventorios (113.68) (1,451,890
{Imorenss ideeresse in short term loans and advences 3063 .'!_] H.060
{ Ingreane Wdecrense 4n other vurment wssels EJI:I.-W:] {1650
nicrense A desrenss) in shor torm provisions (4018 2586
inerense A deerense ) m rade Heceivables (603341 {E?l_.ih
imcrense /i decrense) m trade payihles: (33064 70211
[meresse / (decrense |} in Long Term Provisions I 108 14,86
Livereassf devrisse) i other current labilites 195 1y HieT
Total working capiial changes S50, 17113
Met ciish penerated from operating activities
Engoari mxes paid fhel of refund) 5 -
Net cush used in operaling activities Al 50,71 17113
Cash flows from investing activities
Mirchase of fixed asscis [IBR.RI) {163.00)
Investment in fixed deposits . =
Inerense in Sevurily Deposits (91.31) {15.93)
Met cash used in investing activities i+ (450,341 5 {17.02)
{ ash flows from finsneing wetvities
(Repayment it Addition of shor term berrewings 45.66 41615
{ Repavment) Additlon af long term borrowings (H10.44) {409.57)
[RepazmentjAddition of Capiial - =
I'avmenit ol inlerest . -
Mercash flow from financing netivities (i (0d.78) h.A%
Ml (deereise) / inerease in cash and eash equivalents {A+B+E) 558 {131
Cushoand cash eguivalents at beginning of the year 12:32 [3.62

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1759 12.32




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LAMITED
ATEN 11 TA00KEPE0 TRETO047 301

Canh Now statement {Continned)
fiow thig e ghcied 38t Marak 1023

ierercy, Tndicn fupees in Liaktts)

Natey to Cash Flow Stntement

{he Cash Dl stalzment has been prepared under the et Methid! o set ol in Accounting standard 3 on Uash Pl Statement pheseribied in
Corfinpianies (Accounting) Rutes. 2014 as amenided,

Jist March 2023 Mst March 2022
Components of cash-and cash eguivalents
= st on und 10,53 fi:pd
~ Pilansses willi banks on gureent ACcoUnts T30 F LB
- 17.89 12.32
Ak peer our report of evet date atrgched:
Yor S, Ehhajed & Co, LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Drirector of

Cnmigred - decolmlants BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

W Gupta) LM}
Curictor Nrerior

OIRATOOT BIN B6ELTET

{Abhay Chbhjed)
Prarwer
Membershp No: (179562

Place: Bhopal
Tiate: Septoniber Ind, 2027



Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Crurrency: Indian RKupees)

Company Information

Badri Cotsyn Private Limited ('the company') is a private limited company domiciled in
India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on I 8" December
2018. Tt is engaged in the business of manufacture of recycled polyester staple fiber.

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods
presented in these financial statements.

2.1 Basis for preparation of financial statements

1.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepred
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial
statemients 10 comply in all material respects with the accounting standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) and ather provisions of the Act (to
the extent notified). The financial starements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. The
Company follows the mercantile systems of accounting and recognises income and
expenditure on an accrual basis except stated otherwise,

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires
the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods, These estimates are
based upon the Management’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual
results eould differ from these estimates.

2.2 Use of estimutes and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period, Although
these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates, Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialised.
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Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees)
Significant accounting policies (Confinued)

Current, non-current classification
All asset and liabilities are classilied into current or non- current

Assets
An asset is classified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
‘company s normal operating eyele:
b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:
¢) it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or
d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting date.

All other assets dre ¢lassified a5 non-current,

Liabilifies
A liability is elassified into current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

b) iris held primarily for the purpose of being traded:

) it is due to be seitled within twelve months after the reporting date: or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to deler settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at
the option of the counterparty, resull in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liahilities are classified as non-current.

Operating Cycle

Operating cyt.le is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents. Based on the nature of operations and the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the
purpose of current and non-current classification of asset and liabilities.
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Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Crrrency. Indian Rupees)
Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, Plant and Equipment including Intangible Assets

Property, P'lant and Equipment _

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. if any, Subsequent expenditures related 1o
an item of property, plant and equipment are added to its book value only if they increase
the future benefits from the existing asset bevond its previously assessed standard of
performance, Any portion or whole of costs, which have been paid by utilisation ol any
povernment grant or subsidies, is reduced from the cost of such asset.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost. net of accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any, Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line
basis over their estimated useful life.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment _
Depreciation on fixed assets is not provided for the year since the plant is not under
operation and they have been treated as capital work in progress.

Depreciation on Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are mitially measured at cost and amortised, $o as 10 reflect the pattern in
which the asset’s economie benefits are consumed.

Inventory

ltems of inventories are valued at lower of cost, computed on First In First Out basis and
net realisable value. The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
gourse of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary (o
make the sale, Finished goods and werk-in-progress include all costs of purchases,
conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Revenne Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer. Sales are recognized net of trade
discounts, rebates and goods and service tax.

Tnterest Income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the interest rate applicable;

Income arising from government grants shall be recognised on actual receipt basis.




Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year-ended 31st March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

27 Transactions in Foreign Currency

2.8

2.9

Initial recognition:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the company are recorded at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction as provided by the Central Board of
Indirect Taxes and Customs on a fortnightly basis.

Measurement of foreign currency tems ot the Balance Sheet date:

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as al the balance sheet
date are translated into Indian rupees at the closing exchange rates on that date. The
resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other cost in connection with the borrowing of the funds to the extent
related/attributed to the acquisition/construction of fixed assets are capitalized only with
respect to qualifying fixed assets ie. those which take substantial period of time to get
ready Tor its intended use. All other borrowing cost are charged to revenue.

Employee Benefity

Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services
are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages,
leave encashment, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
henefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the
related service is rendered by employees.

2,18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised. where the company has any legal or constructive obligation or
where reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

2.11 Contingent linbilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a
possible obligation that may, but probably will not. require an outllow of resources, or 2
present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not
warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is
remote,

Continpent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,
However, conlingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an




Badri Cotsyn Private Limited

N otes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related meome are recognized in the
period in which the change pecurs,

2,12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.13 Earnings per share

The basic carnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted garnings
per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders (after
deducting aitributable taxes) and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where
the results are anti-dilutive, The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are
adjusted for share splits and bonus shares issued including for changes effected prior to the
approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

1% eHbPAL ) »
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Noles to the financinl statements (Continued)
ax ar 31 st March 2023

| Share capits]
Alithorised

(Curreney ndian flipeesin Lkl
315t March 2023 31t March 2032

101,000 eguity shoves o7 14810 euih { Hi) (WS
[ 1.0
tssued, subseribed dnd paid-up
Equlty share caplinl
{00 G Eguity Shames of Bs: |0 exich fully paid wp 1.0 (&
1.0 100
a) Recpoviliation of shares oulstandiig ns et the beginning and at the ¢nid of the reporting period
315t March 2023 314 March 2022 ]
MNumber of equity Amonnt Number of cyuity Amount
Tijuity shrcs an the hegmniig irid el 4l the year 11101 | [ERAIEI R (EF
{1 c ehages of Ha A0 ench
b Rights preferences and restrictions utviched to equity sliarey
The Loty b Gingho cliss f eiuiy shures, Accordingly, ull equity shares rink sgually with vegard to dividends md share in the ©ompdny’s
pesiilual Bsdets, The dquity shares are entitled | teceive divkdend w8 declared front fime 0 tirme, The voting rights al an equity shareholderona poll
(ot on i o hendgyare n prapiirtion ity share of the paid-up equity capiml of the Compuany, Valing rights canaot be exercised m respect of
shsres an wlnch any enll or oihds sims presenity pavatle linve nat b piid Frallure 1o pay any winigint calied tp on shares may lead 1o farfeiture
of th shivres
(3 waniding up of the Coimpany, the lihddeers ol eiquity shares will be entitled receive the redidieal assets of the Crmpeny, TEring aier
disribution of 8l pretorential arotnts in priportion 10 the number of equity shares et
¢} Particulors of shurcholders nolding more (han 3% shire of 8 class of shares
I | 15t Murch 2023 31st March 2022
T . Mumher of
| ) mumher of equity Percentage :
Percentage holding sharesheld halding equily shares
held
Faquiry shures of Rs 111 ek, fully paid up held by
Sumlt Gupta ' 35% 3500 s 340000
Amit Gupta 35 3500 0.33 30000
Lgkantal CGugin 1 5% |0 ois | oo
|Badri EeoFibers Private Limited 15% 1500 .15 150000
dy Details of Shires ticld by the Promolers
Agal 31 March 2023
|
Mo, iif shares at the No. of shares at
i Change during . % of total %% Change during
N vpnd of the
Promater name beainning of the the year the end of the ke A
year year
Gl Grpta | 3501 - 350000 35%
As-ard1 March 2022
Ne. af uh.axes o Change durng N of Sjaprch d 5 of tokl %4 Change during
Profoter ame beginning of the the end of the
the year ‘shares the year
VEar yEar
Syt Lupta | 35001 | 3.500.00 | 15%




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the finuncial statements (Comfinued)

gt T Moreh, 2023

Reserves and surplos

Genersl Reserve

Al the cummensement of the yesr
Profiv) {Loss) fire the yenr
Tartal

{,ang Term Barrowings

Secured Rorrawings

(i) Secured Term Lonns

from Banks

HOTC Bank L TL Al 83647371

(Peryeehle o @ intaiuellreets wpid 752020 el
whiich 64 instollmanits are of Rs: 44,0347 each
e crrying t ieierest rate of 8735

TIDFC Ban §ad TL Avo- b L0006

{Plapabie i1 88 insialntents upto U703/ 2027 owi of
Wil 69 inestelments are of K, & 50,303 eateht el
g an mnerest rie i 8 73

GECL Loan Ale §3566844
' (Pervitific it 0 waseatiments gty 7T 2024 s i
which 19 istallmenty are of R 897 4ot cach and
carpytig an megreat vate of 8 T55

CIECT L Wi 452669177
(Payaie th 63 installeents s 07062027 out of
which 38 statimens are of Ke. 27,62.565 vach
ane carrrmg i infiFe o of B 75HED

HIEC Forldl Laan adc B3233343

LIOFC FostlifE Loan Ade B5329856

HUFC Toniift Lo dje $5343192

HUFET Forlift | non Al 83343199

HOFC Poatlift Loan A B5182349

HIAFC Fonlifl Loan Al $5820720

HUDEC Factlift Lo Ale 8580074

HEWC Tracior Losn aig $011 7595

HIDFC TG - | boam Akt Mo 87234941
Maayerbbe i &4 onsdertimmgrits. U 312036 ou of
sk 48 bisillments are of R 119099 each and
caprimg an intereat vateof T TS

WIDEC Di2 Luon Afe No §725897)
(Pl i 498 stsillments ko 20/ L2026 anr of
which 48 tmamtlment are af Ra. 119,94 werdohe antd
FUTTIG (A R rarter 7. TR

HOFC (6 Prasne] Loan Afe Mo 87158774
{Payadla 48 drerl ety e 2071 12028 ok
sich 38 Destallmeints are ﬂ_?'-ﬂ&_éi;ﬂi:m_rh-qrd
v i inerest e of 7, 7o)

HDFC ‘TL Alo No B7548261

Puasialsle 1 61 inssallmeny vt 07032028 out of
which 31 marallinents are Q{Rk...ﬁﬂf.mﬂil:‘ﬂl ot
curriig o (ntercat pate of §.75%).

{Seeured agninst plant & machineey, compiny
puaranioe & personsl guarantes ol Directary)

Toem ja)

Wrirrency Tmidian Rupees i Lekfa)
3iar March 2023 Fat Murch 2022
(BHL99} (6.16)
&1 54 (676 54
';m-u;. (BE2.I0)
| doed (NS
260,35 35028
4,38 14071
904 ‘;1‘ o
235 430
184 450
iy fi fall
jy %
169 A
311 471
321 477
132 151
1435 =
3415 -
487 -
7y
241928 2HGT00




Unseeured Borrowimgs

(b} Unsecured Term Loans

Louns & Advances from Reluted Partics

A Crupi
Gumit Gupa:
Fakhan Ll Gupt
Deeprka Gupth
Naiimst Gupta
Sarle Cigpts
Paidri Beo Fibce: Pee: Lyl
i Umsociradt loan sk far dong term siaihapil
srippeesi)
Trdub i)

Toral Long Term Brrrowings (b

Long Term Provision

Provislon Tar Rmpleyes Benefit
Privvigion for Gty

Short-term horrowings

Seoured Loans
From bank - Cash Credit
iSeeured opanf Sock & Tebiori

Careeni Maturities of Long-term debi
HUDEC Bank L TL Ale 8365737)

HIOFC Bank-Lid TL Ao B4 106000

(IET 835084

HUFT Fortll i Loun Al #8233323

FIRFE Foiill Losn Adg -$3329856

MIEE Fartlin Coan A B3343152

HIFC FortitLogn Afg $5333159

HDOFT Eonlift Losn Afc 45382349

HDFEC Fortlift Lodit Ale 85800726

HIED Forilit 1 san Ale 85850741

HDFC Troctor Loan Ale 86117535

HIFE DG -1 Lioan Ade Mo ST238943

HUFC D62 Taon Are Mo 125897

1IDEE DG Fannel Loan Al No 57238774
(Hecured againseping b mochinen) campary
itrtes @ peraonal puaiones of rectors

.50 15650
4600 150,10
2.219.00 228501
16 48 A0
29400 2640
280 b 571
745 21041
15414 320462
596126 G071
30 a4 19,86
Anm4 1984
| 385 3h 134598
|,565.56 154536
31075 47
T4.06 T4.06
9578 3578
| 45 (I
|55 |95
A | k)
= 277
| 4l R
| 53 I3
| 55 53
130 |30
TR
116 =
SRl =
62072 50625
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes (o the finaneial statements (Contineed)
it 3k March 2023

it urrency fndion Rugiva i Lakds)

A15t March 2013 $1st March 2022
Trade payables
Macs b e and sl enterprites - =
Thises b 1l 122047 325387
Tatisl ¥210.3? 3&5_].9??
Trade Payabley Ageing Schedules
As al Mt March 2023
PR P _ Ouistanding for following periods from due date ol puyment —|
Al Less thi | Yeurs |12 years 2.3 vesry more than Sycarsy Totail
i1 RERAE . §
1 Ehiters S 15 JZL9BG6
i Dm‘p‘ﬂ{iﬂ' il —
foyj Drisprumes] dues -
Total Rs 3,205 15 - s 321986
As i 31s1 March 2022
g L_ Outslanding for following periods from duc dite of pavmeni
Laess thun 1 Years  |1-2yers -3 years [mare ihan 3years Tatal
|6r MSH f
i) e 1id i EBEEn )
i) Driggured digs -
v Tlapribed dises -
Total Ry 3,164 " - - 1,253.95
Other carrent liahilities
Empliyes Henefil Paynbies 49.m 5134
Graipamy dies pavahle - =
~Tha & TCs 598 i)
~Protessional Taw 18 151
< ETF & ESiC el 53
ST Payuhle 22558 444
Advagee from Cusismers 42.53 42 us
Totul 31n5d 13046
Shiort-termi provisinny
At Tees pryable 130 s
Fpenses Payable |34 7108
Prowyistin for oo Tax: 127 )
‘Lalal 32,06 72,18
'l".ir.'!:_rm.': Tax Asset (net)
Arising et gecount of Liming difference i
-Draprsoution L2744 I8z.12
AFrarmity _ &6l 551
Deferred Tux Asset {net) 136,014 187,64
Log-term lunns and udvances
[Dinsseured and congiderad good, unless olierwlse sated |
Lecuiite Depont MPMEVVET 1 49 7834
Securit Depoil-Asst Coniiistioner of Custmms EYT5T (3233
Secattty Depaail MPITIC- Agginst Wuter Connectzon 903 gus
Secunily Deposit ML 284 -
Prictest Money tigiest mpmel 248 -
L haker Wockewen amgserativon Aci] x
Sty Depasn MET Axency India Pyl Lid DR (N
Secunty Dheposit FIWA L 150 250
Tirtsi| RAR I 13755

Naie Reewr il B St A Ol e il Coem o e W frm i il |

v




GETINE TS o i ' e PLERD L [ [T i La"HILS a1+ YL WAL punaty
i [ (o [ 5] [IEd [T W'n [CNERETLAS
L] o W1 o T gl (G CAR] E PR RO T
pisrtulimlea pros yrepd +ipsabooy apmaiomug g 0

IO TRERIS PLTRE | 1 TR IOl RLIFL XT3 T CLHIL' (LSRN S
ik Wz 2] az T ey il (153 sl
ib'e #5110 gy [ ir 1T - ] (i sy FoIc)
1 ivk fil'L 33 064 Al B =] BHEl . LR U AT
Rl GFE 1FEm e LEE Wt = 08 R sl T8 SO
L 10°h L e E |Feig o S0l Rl TEAIE Lk SRR Ll ey prmnisim fO )
it 5 B’ 10 156 (N wgnap’| i BHIL g1’ Hupiing
09 Gl 15-pe Lo AT HELE O s . = o8 azdis] wand | silpny
] ¥t : - PELH = VLA plat|
pnudinba paeiowid Sodny) pEEue) ¥ T

2 P sl =
T PRI IF ELOT WA IE [ O PRNT g e ey Loog ey 1 | pTOT W B -Awakany peiand ay1 ong ki 1
LIER RN RUTE I mji g £ i
(TR FLAL 1= Wy - mey (LR 41 Hnang uspanpap ¢ sy [y Tuping vEnmIppy inEy
LRI
1oy e e T et 8 AR SR

IR S S TR

ESDT MO TELE ST

(psme ) ) SINATEAEN [EI3UWDL) 3y 01 S0,

AALITATT ALV AR NASLOD IHave
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Nates to the financial statements (Continued)

i ot 31 5 ek 2025

Inwentories (rgfer not -3}
et terin s and Change. (1 FC & W

Tirtnl

Nala:

[ e e S
Trrvepniniey: i vertaind e derpes gf God e Wb pdaihle vl

F reiacy, dniddia Rispien i st

Fin Murch 2623 T4l Mureh 7022
350265 1,478
359265 3A7HIE

fotptenedo brom el saend it P vatile vulhie

Trade receivables [RADRS [RALEC
[ Jamsecured el Less than & manths
Linagatired grad more than b omontks L i
Tatal 1,710.98 R ]
As ut March 2023
[ Gutstanding for felliwing periods from due dule of =
Parbchinm UntitTical | ‘Mot e | 1#95than b tm fo 1| 1-2 verry more than Toual
Monihs Year Avears
glundupm;d Trade recervibles — comsidered gaod | TER25 i = = 17|
it Lindispeiied Trade Reeeivables  which hove
13 Undrspaeed) Trade Reeeividles — eredit impaured
[v¢) Prsputad Trde Recenmbles pousidered good
¥ | Pispired Trade Receyiahies —which have signifiean
vil [Hsplted Trothe Recaivabies  enodit amipired
Temal Hs. 1,719.28 I - - 1,734
Axat Mar Murch 2022
Chigtunding for fallowing perimls from e dute of
S— Unbitled | Notdue \mf e lmind [f-dyearn | morethan | Totl
1) Undigputed Trode reoenvhles — consdersd good |, 41333 3 - - LI
it Lndisputed Trmfle Receivihles — whicl bave
i1 Undliputed Traibs Reocivables ~ eredit msered 1
Tiv] Dicpaned Trade Repevabiloe—considered pad
v} Lsiagated [rade Reckmvables - which hove sighificant ]
U} Dispated 1rade Recesviibles— credil impaired
Talnl Bs. 1 1011334 3 - - LLT
Cish wnd cmih ecpuivilenis
Ualances with banks )
HOF Gank Lid ( &de N 2BT00GRFAN44SS 1151 (|
Uither hank halauces
Rk deposits e 1o matwe vathin 13 monthe from the B0 124
balunee-shoct date
LLC Margin Midjuy 5% | Burciech Envizhomental] .54 11,08
Cash on rmnd 1033 ast
Tutul 17.549 1232
Shuri-berm e anid sdvances®
Fimeeireed, camiiiered goivad
At (0 sippiien L= nger
Advaneas to Stll G 0% 626
advange T Welaed Pty .50
Deeprosits with povernment putharitic:
TT25 Hebuivahls T6I0-2 | - (i)
TOS & TR Recenalie 203177 . -
|74 & TCH Heoenvoble 303323 1211
Balamee with government authorities
«CIST Cash Tedper &80 134
-85 Blactromie Credit Lejer . | 1755
Tibtal ' 21574 RS




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Comtinend)
gt 3 March 2023

Farrency, fadiin Hupzad in Lokl

s March 2023 Tind Mureh 222
Latis and advances 1o raleated party
AITOUITT
of loam or | Pementage o
Teseas of [wdvance in| the total Loans
Typeof Bormwer feprymen| the natgre | 304 Advances
t pFloan [0 the nature of
oukstandi Inans
ng .
[Tromolens.
Divectors
Beletud Parties i Dieiram = -

18 Oqber current sssels-
Linerest arered oo Pl I-’-ILTIEH'E!
Prepmd Expenses
[3ury Cieanwbuick Resenulile
AT predit

1924 G934
fihd B R
041 084

1127

Tutal

156 i)
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BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Confinued)
for the year-ended 015t April 2022 ro 315t March 2023

Revenue from aperation

Sale ol produets
Sale ol service
Total

Other income

Interist 1Rcome o
- Bunks

- Chlhwrs

Dty Drawback
Total

Cost of material consumed

Opening Balance of Raw materials and Consumibles
Purchase of Materidls apd Consumables

Closing Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables
Total

Operating & Direct Expenses

Manutasuring Expense

Fridght (Thurpes

gorting Charges

Wiler Chorges

(ther Factory Overhead
Security Charges

Loading and [Inloading churges:
Elegiricity Chirges

Total

Change in FG & WIP
Tatul

(Currency, Indian Rupees in Lakfs)

31si March 2023 51st March 2022
22.182.40 [ 7,220.55
13451 556.00
22,516.M 17.776.94
137 471
42.70 3.0
|Gk 2400
58,00 14,82
1.36725 1,0164.85
[ 744357 14, 70324
(2A77.16) (2,367.25)
17,333.45 13,400.85
9445 TLT6
105.98 62.72
15570 33505
24.43 3250
580 3493
23.63 1566
20.04 1522
LDT7 36 438.31
1.845.39 1.677.15
{3.76) (122.95)
(3.76) (122.95)




BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 01 st April 2022 to 3131 Mareh 2023

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

3ist March 2023 31st Mareh 2022
24 Emplovee benefit expenses
salaries and wazes 645.33 38522
Director Remuneration 0o .7s 39.00
Contribution to provident and other funds |8.69 .82
Staff welfare expenses 35 27.40
Giratuity Expense 12.67 19.86
Total §20.38 480.30
15 Finance costs
Bank Interest I8R63 32132
Bank Charges: 0.89 263
Total J98.52 323.98
26 Other expenses
OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:
Audit Fees 1.20 .20
Lare Fees
“Others [ Discount) 3325 0.14
Membership and License Fees 12.87 10.79
()fice Expensas 10.09 728
Rates & Taxes 1207 By
lmerest Expensés
1TDS & TCH 12,80 e
SGST & VAT 062 T3z
Stationery & Printing Exp 132 2.80
Professional & Legal Charges 3584 1958
Commissivarn on seles 163,26 246,26
Conveyance and Traveling Expenses 62.60 11,16
Legse & Other Rent 2426 36.77
Repair and maintenance 64,67 §0.84
Insurance B.56 735
Ofher Admin Charges 4.14 |67
Crutward Freight 749,13 499,73
Total 1,175,902 941.80




7

28

9

R}

31

BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended (11s1 Aprif 2022 fo T Mareh 2023

[ keremay Tidlan Rupees o Lakhs

Extraordinary ltem

During the year on 23rd December 2021 the company hits ncurred loss of stock due to fire breakout in the plant because of Short
Clretit. This led to loss of stock of Rs.658 Lakh, Forwhich elaim with insurance compriay was filled on January 2022, The
syrvevour has accepted the insurance clatm of Rs.658 Lakh as on 12th July 2022,

Change in accounting cstimates .
These s o chaige i icosunting estimate for yeur ended 3 |5t Migch 2023

Contingent liabilities and other commitments

{a) Contingent Liahilities
A guarantee has beon given 10 HDFC Bank on behalf of Badri Veo-Flbers Put Ltd amounting i Rs:35:30 erore:

(b) Other Conmmitments _
The compuiny has an nulsianding ¢xpoT commitments megregating to Rs.4980 Lakh wwards capilal goads instilled in the manufaeturing facilites
fiar which duty éxemption wasavailed under the Export Pramotion for Capltal Coods schime

Payvment to auditors

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2032

Stutuiory Audil Tees 1 |
(Ml Services il i
Tutnl 1 1

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Particulirs 31 Micreh 2023 31 Murch 2022
Priafit after Tax A BI;53.961 (6.70.85.621)
Weighted nverage mumber of equily shares patstanding Juring the yeir B 1000 1T

Buisic aivd diluled earmings per share | e vahie Bs. |0 per share| AR fl5.40 {6.768.36)
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Related purties

BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes tiy thre financial statements (Continued)
it yeor indad Blsr Apett 3022 1o 3150 March 2023

Thie tedutly sl relived iy temactions aoe gy below;

1 Namew of related partics with whim tpamsactions have been wade during Uhe years

Kooy mmnapeaens personmels (KBAF |

Retntive of RME

b Retited Farties

{57 Tramactions with related parties

Naliare-of the 1 rinaaction

Trnpsiidions during the year:

Hemuneratlon Faiil
L b ool Gt
Hum Gupi

S Clapd.

Sarl Cupln
Erepinka Ghipty
Palns Lpn

Sihe ol Services
Badn Euo Aibre s Ll
Pt Biea Fitine v Lol

Sale af Graels
Haidei Toudustres Py Lid

Lagi 1aken

Lsikchar Ll Giipta
Siwmil Viama

St Gtk

Railh Qe

Iepika Ghugtn
Inminas L ugra

Budii Feafibres Pyl Lad

Adlvance Repald
B Industraes i L)

Eonw epaid

|ankdbm Ll Gopits
Bttt Chigpits

At Crupits

Sarin Laupii

[Meepika Cupla

Tasmsl Gupia

g Fenfores 1 Lid

Advanoe Given
i Trdusmes Pya Lod

Purties where
nntrol exist

5 6000

ECH2

At Lt Digectars
Likhan Lal Gupia Directors

Surmnt Cigem. Diirectors
Dlggpaka Gupti Witiz ot Lnrgctisr
Mainsi Lupts Wil nf Drireciur
Al Flupta Wity ol L redtar
hadr Ecofibres Tvt Lid

Eladri |ndustres P4 |ad

31 Murch 2023
K Wiitaatisgp  TTUe Whese
comtrol calal
| ni
2100
200
1435
230860
15.00
121,37
od BT
20538
K0 -
00 . -
&5 *
&AM -
: 450 :
LR -
- pvir] By
128,74
74.51 -
|54 18 . _
GH-4D z
. .00 .
= 3T
- .00 -
= ERELTY
- - 1275

arrint: fedin Eupees kil

3 Murch 2022

KMP Telarive of KMEP
--a_rur(
s
900
300
iR
2100
RS0
012490
144 46 -
Fa0
1300
a0 %
245



Bakunce at tiecnd of the year:

Lomn Outstanding
Laebon 1l Gapta
St &) rpan

At Koy

Sarla et

Beepia Cupm

Wikt Crop

Uadri Foalitmes Pt Lad

Advanee Cunitaniling

B Wdsetiizs Pt Ly

Aaunramies o EDFC Bk oo bichalf of
Butrl Eep-Fibers

1|78

3 §A000

300n
600
s T

2200

1610 .
e
- stoeh
- A g
- 335000

b
AR
& sh



BADRI COTSYN PRIVATE LIMITED

Mistes o tlie Tinancial statenienis (Conginged)
Jor ohe veoe grded U0 Apedd 2030y Dils Mareh 2000

i wepvgnay; Sudvan Mrpeer-an Lakbhy

33 Famings in Forelen Cumrency (on accroal basis) 138 Mgreh 423 Fhad Maneh 1022
Kalw ol Gionde {170 Lz 1

34 Value of Imiparts an CTF basis
Particulars H1m March 2025 pai Maprn 22
Capital Gooads 4525 M
12ass Rlslarisl i | 58740
Akl = hae 1

35 Sepment repurting

This Eranputy b cigisid {0 e Bisiness of mimmitsonining sod sle a7 seovoted polvester-stiple fiber Theoe 16 no sepaate promery esese e s wooms

3

8 &

38

4

wl et badile seiients ws per A b M 17 = Shepeent Reparting” The coamparn s dincloed jenembical sspnests 18 ssoaoisn: reporinble
Creugrnpshicnl Seguivmi ) _ i
Thituralysls of geogimghical ssgment i hased onthe geogeaphibol leation af e cuskmess. The gongraphical segmeenis congiidersd For Slschasures ane s folfnws:
F1ak Hlarch 2Ly |31sL March T2
Hiwonor .
wertun e 4 -t
= iilnlit: Tdia A 1
Segurnit Adsets
- il Tdia {lRaT I:I.',H]IQ
+ bithdde India

Trgerty, Mank & Bl men by grogaplibca locaiions:

T conpsity-Fraw conpstaion Hussd asseld i pespertof it busrsess acuyity for averseas g5 woll as domesac market. Hence, segmank- v informatian fap

Frwmd ks £ milylibisne b0 B asseds s nat boot furnisfed

Fxpenditure tncarred in forelgn currency ;
Thiere tro i pxprerllinse inturred in foreign surranicy diriy e ourient and presiou yoe

VOB Value of Fxporis

Parlesiiams
FOM Wasluron Bepeuts
Tukal

i H5
BEBS

Categorywise detuils of inyentory of finished goods, raw materials & consumables

‘Fimighed poods
Revyeled [Midyuter Staple Frhe
Tutal i)

Rarw Mlaterials

P Bodrle §E5%
Plastie pot Ditkes
Toatal it

Ciiumubles, Spores & stires
Coml

Cillagr Codurinbles,; Spes & wiiro
Tatsl i}

Gorasil Tainl

3381 Mareh 3021

L1549
111549

|

L3z
2510

154515

H
H

B8
13173
K040

|

158
THLEH

|

$31 March 332

LT
[NITER

Lz
711 88
i

BELE ]
142 201
31508

JATH IS

i e il veriied 1 slock aiilabe ot IEATI0T and asoamman thit e value stapd sboee s roe and correct

Ouher Information

Trifisrmatiain witls rogaed s eilier mmers epecitied wescheduls 11 o e Ae iwuithar nilor o spplicts i e ey Foe U yisas




#Hl Ratios

Larticulars Numerator Trenominafor Fisl March 2003 a’iuﬁmﬂ Variation R hsein Give Vrtallon
Ly e codres Lakn
i trrromd Mk (Ciarrenl Assrts Curtvni Liabilides ipecin i el year
ngr ng4 il hemiee flisep s variation
Cempary fas come o
Chabt-Eaquity Ml Todal Debl Sharchiliders Eqully operation m cufrent year
1682 1714 1. Tierioe thare i varicHon
== ) [arrangs Avidalle: -
! age Ratio- ¥ 3 bl Sar
itk e for Dl Service. |0 oo (134 fi6 L1k
y faat Probin Athr Awerage Shareholdors
em ey TS Takin Equlty o P 208
Ceaspeny has come mto
Irmiry Taryes Ratic Riwqmme Avarags Tnienfory opecatiin i Cutnent vear
16 320 s hemre here d8 varlation
; ety it conme i
Trads Retaivainh Tutnover Balle | livenue g:t??w-rm opuration o clsrent yedr
ma— 08 it 0.0l traree e in variation
: : o N Company hits oo it
Tyaute Bivabls Tornomeer Hitid lgianiae Awetigs Tradn Fayilils cpoTation in pareint e
014 (1] M himes Phere s varidsiin
J Average Workang
gt Capital Tormmver Hadin Hdtviaie Clapiti gy Fr 253
J {_::rmpnny huies i bl
i Peallt Batin .N?'* PenfihAttes Ravenus oo e yesr
et LRLY) .14 HRE"S [hinetes thee L vaation
o : CompATy b Fonae infi
Hwbrern i npital i plovd F“:ﬂ' befare IRt | p s i clining i
. el 0% A 115 b hare s vastalion
[ e
Teatiien o Trvestmient | frate AvETig oSt LA WA
41 Other Statutory Information
i) Thi Conrpany oo fuve any lnmovable Property wihase tile deeds-are ot hold inthe name of the Lomgpaay
i) Thve Comvpany does wot uve any Booami property, whens ey proceeding s boen itiated o pendiog apalnsl e Company for
hilding ary Hetmaml jeopeniv. _
i3 Tl Cotipany has ot oot doclared as s willul detoviter oy any Iresder whobiss pewers o decline n cumgpsny e o wellful defagilter at
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Near 55 Sidi Mandir,
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